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ACA/2021/427-609 / 515000377 / GOODS 

Circular 1 

N° Question Answer 

1 I am interested to bid on ICB: ACA/2021/427-609 / 515000377 / GOODS - Procurement 
of Medical/Laboratory Equipment and Furniture. 

Can you send me the bidding document by e-mail? 

Please refer to the Invitation for Bids: 
“A complete set of bidding documents can be downloaded by 
the interested Bidders from the following websites:  
LPSE website: https://lpse.kemdikbud.go.id/eproc4/  
UB Website: https://piuphln.ub.ac.id/Tender/  
The Purchaser will publish its responses and clarifications with 
reference to ITB 7.1. [Clarification of Qualification and Bidding 
Documents, Site Visit, Pre-Bid Meeting] on the websites 
mentioned above. All bidders are advised to check this web 
pages daily to receive all clarifications and responses in a timely 
manner.” 

2 Can you please send us the tender file in a workable format (Word, Excel) so we can 
extract the forms, specifications and other information we need to prepare our Bid?  

Yes, the technical specifications, BoQs and the Bidding 
Document will be uploaded to the website mentioned in the 
Bidding Document Section II, ITB 7.1, for the Bidders’ 
information only, with the intention to support preparation of 
Bids. 

The Purchaser does not take any responsibility for correctness 
or accurateness of the submitted information.    

The original Bidding Document prevails in case of 
contradictions. 

3 In section VII, List of Goods and Delivery Schedule, it is not clearly indicated what the 
requested delivery delay is. Can you please inform us what it is? Now it says 120. Do you 
mean 120 days? If so, 120 days from what? 

Please refer to Section VII, 1. List of Goods and Delivery 
Schedule, clearly indicating “(…) number of days following the 
date of signature of the Contract”. 

4 In the tender file, Section VII. Schedule of Requirements, (3. Technical Specifications) 
page 79, it is indicated that we need to include in our offer UPS protection for electro-

We understand the Bidder refers to UPS devices, not UPC 
devices. 

https://lpse.kemdikbud.go.id/eproc4/
https://piuphln.ub.ac.id/Tender/
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sensitive items. Please indicate clearly for which items we need to include UPC devices 
and for which items not. 

Please refer to Section VII, 3. Technical Specifications, stating 
as follows  

“Common Specifications & Requirements 

All equipment must be supplied with their standard accessories 
as normally provided by the manufacturers and with those 
accessories that are specifically mentioned in the item 
specifications. Cost of these accessories must be included in the 
tender price. In the bidding documents, bidders should provide 
a detailed list of these accessories and recommend those 
additional accessories that are deemed necessary. All mains 
electrically powered items must be suitable for operation using 
the electrical system within Indonesia (220-240 volts 50-60 Hz). 
Plugs are to be 3-pins fused, up to 16 Amps where applicable.  
Cable connections must be at least 3 metres long, measured 
from outside of the equipment. For electro-sensitive items such 
as the ultrasound or anaesthesia machine or ventilators UPS 
protection should be included in the offer.” 

It is the Suppliers responsibility to scrutinize Annex 1 Technical 
Specifications and Annex 3 BoQ to identify the electro-sensitive 
equipment items and to propose the required UPS devices as 
part of their Bid.  

5 Please send us your Tax Identification Number. We need it for DHL, to send you our BID. The Tax Identification Number of the Purchaser is not required 
to send a bid. 



 

 


